The RiseleyFarm:::: 1835:::

This large farm just north of the Bowen Rd. and west of the Queen Elizabeth Highway, was cut in two at the 1979-45 time the highway was constructed. The large barn which stood in front of the house next to the Queen E, was built in 1835 and did service till it caught on fire in june 1970. A new and modern barn stands on the very spot to/day.

Gramer Riselay who owned the farm, was born in 1831.

he married Margaret WAVIR

The Riselay farm went from the Riselay name to that of the Curtis family which was a relation by marriage. There has been six genaerations of urtises living on this farm as of 1970.

Apr. 30. 1870. Wm. Brock Forsyth sold
36 acres of lot 8 con 2 Bertie
to Crammer Riselay.